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Mr. John Denning 
Landfill Manager 
Cavan County Council 
Court House 
Cavan 

Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhaireacht um Chaomhnti Comhrhooil 

Regional Inspectorate 
McCurniskey House, Richview, 
Clonskeagh Road, Dublin 14, Ireland 

Cigireacht Rbigiunach, Teach Mhic Chumascaigh 
Dea-Radharc, B6thar Chain Sceach 
Baile Atha Cliath 14, tire 

T t353 1 268 0100 
F: +353 1 268 0199 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

Date: Sth November 2006 our ref.: Reg. No. WOO77-02 

Re: Corranure Landfill - WOO77-02 - Request for Technical Amendment of 
Condition 1.5 
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Dear Mr. Denning, 

I acknowledge receipt of your letter received on 18th September 2006 in relation to 
Waste Licence Reg. No WOO77-02 and your request for a Technical Amendment of 
Condition 1.5. 

I have assessed your request for a technical amendment of this condition of your 
licence. The absence of any environmental assessment or report by the licensee 
regarding the operation and acceptance of waste at the facility at the earlier hour of 
07:30, leaves the Agency with no other option but to reject the request. The EIS that 
was submitted with the earlier review of the licence for this extended facility does not 
address the waste acceptance or operating hours associated with this request. 

I am to advise you that should you submit a subsequent request for technical 
amendment, the Agency will consider same but only on the basis that there is 
environmental information and impact assessment supporting the request. Please note 
that there is no guarantee that such a request if supported with the necessary 
information would be granted by the Agency, and the requirements of Section 42B of 
the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2003 must be complied with. 
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Ciara Maxwell 
Licensing Inspector 
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